

- Minutes from June 1, 2021 Virtual Meeting
- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called the meeting to order at 6:45 pm.
- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain requested attendees to Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.
- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called for Roll Call Attendance of Commissioners. Roll Call Attendance resulted in the presence of Chair Commissioner Chamberlain, Vice Chair Commissioner Moynihan, Secretary Commissioner Tyree, Treasurer Commissioner Holmes, Zoning Chair Commissioner Marshall and Commissioner Johnson. Commissioner Dodley was not present.
- Approval of Former Meeting Minutes
 - Chair Commissioner Chamberlain asked Commissioners to review May 4, 2021 Virtual Meeting Minutes which resulted in no modifications. Chamberlain made a motion, which was seconded, to approve May 4, 2021 Virtual Meeting Minutes. Roll Call Voting resulted in unanimous approval.
- Zoning
 - GC21-016; 2100 Brice Road. Rebecca Green and Cindy Kingery presented and answered questions to Commissioners' satisfaction. Treasurer Commission Holmes made a motion, which was seconded, to approve all GC21-016 variances contingent on moving of fence banners as needed if Commission finds that banners infringe on the line of sight for traffic. Roll Call Voting resulted in unanimous approval.
- Speakers
 - Officer Lawson Human Trafficking. Planned to reschedule.
 - Mike Ahern Common Cause
 - CeCe Harris Recreation and Parks
- Treasurer Update Commissioner Holmes had no update.
- Community Update Lynne LaCour, Pride Center Manager and Neighborhood Liaison, gave summary information. Full text emails will be sent to appropriate community leaders.
 - Required Commissions by Department of Neighborhoods to submit Memorandum of Agreement budget line items prior to June 30, 2021.
 - Partnered by Columbus City Schools with Columbus Public Health and Nationwide Children's Hospital to offer more vaccine clinics.
 - Inquired Scam presentations from Danielle Murphy, Consumer Educator, Consumer Protection, Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost.

- Announced the City of Columbus will be opening pools this summer.
- Shared My Brother's Keeper summer youth employment opportunities.
- Provided free car seat checks by Columbus Public Health and Safe Kids on June 26, 2021 at Dodge Community Center, appointments are encouraged.
- Zoning Update Zoning Chair Marshall had no update.
- City Council Update Stanley E. Gates II, Director of Community Engagement, Division of Community Engagement, Columbus City Council, gave summaries.
 - Scheduled Virtual Residential Districting Commission West Side Regional Meeting on June 2, 2021.
 - Informed Community Development Block Grant workshop on June 2, 2021.
- Chair Update Chair Commissioner Chamberlain provided:
 - Signed Demolition Permit for 6178 Rose Lawn Avenue.
 - Requested to speak, along with Chairs from Neareast, Mideast and Greater Southeast Area Commissions, at Virtual Residential Districting Commission East Side Regional Meeting on May 26, 2021.
 - Invited Antonio Holmes, City of Columbus, Center with Walls and Directors of the Reynoldsburg and the Whitehall YMCAs to speak on July 6, 2021 Meeting.
 - Gave an update, along with Treasurer Commissioner Holmes, on Central Ohio Transit Authority East-West Rapid Transit Project.
 - Encouraged Commissioners to review The Ohio State University study.
- New Business
 - Discussed and agreed by Commissioners to have a June 8, 2021 Special Meeting, 6:45 pm to 7:30 pm, to discuss Memorandum of Agreement budget line items.
- Adjournment
 - Treasurer Commissioner Holmes made a motion, which was seconded, to adjourn. Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called for Voice Voting which resulted in unanimous approval. The meeting ended at 8:35 pm.
- Remaining Meetings: June 8, 2021 Special, July 6, August 3, September 7, October 5, November 2, December 7.